
Stogner, Michael 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Clark Joni [JCIark@br-inc.com] 
Wednesday, August 11, 2004 3:00 PM 
Stogner, Michael 
RE: NSL-5093 

Dear Mr. Stogner, 
Thank you f o r your prompt approval of t h i s non standard l o c a t i o n f o r B u r l i n g t o n Resource's 
proposed w e l l . However, the name of the w e l l i s 
the Johnston Federal #1-B. Should t h i s s l i g h t change of name be of importance t o the 
NMOCD, would you please r e v i s e the approved Order and 
forward another copy t o me. 
Thank you f o r your c o n s i d e r a t i o n i n t h i s matter. 

S i n c e r e l y , 

Joni Clark 
B u r l i n g t o n Resources 
505-326-9701 phone 
j clarkobr-inc.com 

O r i g i n a l Message 
From: Stogner, Michael [mailto:MSTOGNER@state.nm.us] 
Sent: Friday, August 06, 2004 4:46 PM 
To: Clark Joni 
Cc: Hayden, Steven 
Subject: NSL-5093 

D r a f t a d m i n i s t r a t i v e NSL Order f o r B u r l i n g t o n ' s proposed Johnson Fed. #1-B 
attached: 

<<MV&DK119.doc>> 

C o n f i d e n t i a l i t y N otice: This e - m a i l , i n c l u d i n g a l l attachments i s f o r the sole use of the 
intended r e c i p i e n t ( s ) and may cont a i n c o n f i d e n t i a l 
and p r i v i l e g e d i n f o r m a t i o n . Any unauthorized review,use,disclosure or d i s t r i b u t i o n i s 
p r o h i b i t e d unless s p e c i f i c a l l y provided under the New 
Mexico I n s p e c t i o n of Public Records Act. I f you are not the intended r e c i p i e n t , please 
contact the sender and destroy a l l copies of t h i s 
message. -- This email has been scanned by the MessageLabs Email S e c u r i t y System. 

This e l e c t r o n i c transmission and any attached f i l e s are intended s o l e l y f o r the person or 
e n t i t y t o which they are addressed and may c o n t a i n i n f o r m a t i o n t h a t i s p r i v i l e g e d , 
c o n f i d e n t i a l or otherwise p r o t e c t e d from d i s c l o s u r e . Any review, r e t r a n s m i s s i o n , 
dissemination or other use, i n c l u d i n g t a k i n g any a c t i o n concerning t h i s i n f o r m a t i o n by 
anyone other than the named r e c i p i e n t , i s s t r i c t l y p r o h i b i t e d . I f you are not the intended 
r e c i p i e n t or have received t h i s communication i n e r r o r , please immediately n o t i f y the 
sender and destroy t h i s communication. 

This email has been scanned by the MessageLabs Email S e c u r i t y System. 
For more i n f o r m a t i o n please v i s i t http://www.messagelabs.com/email 
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Stogner, Michael 

Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

From: Stogner, Michael 
Wednesday, August 11, 2004 3:05 PM 
'Clark Joni' 
Hayden, Steven 
RE: NSL-5093 

C o r r e c t i o n d u l y noted. I t took Steve Hayden o n l y 10 min. t o catch my mistake. Sorry. 

O r i g i n a l Message 
From: Clark J o n i [mailto:JClark@br-inc.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, August 11, 2004 3:00 PM 
To: Stogner, Michael 
Subject: RE: NSL-5093 

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
jclark@br-inc.com 

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

C o n f i d e n t i a l i t y Notice: This e - m a i l , i n c l u d i n g a l l attachments i s f o r the sole use of the 
intended r e c i p i e n t ( s ) and may c o n t a i n c o n f i d e n t i a l 
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
e n t i t y t o which they are addressed and may co n t a i n i n f o r m a t i o n t h a t i s p r i v i l e g e d , 
c o n f i d e n t i a l or otherwise p r o t e c t e d from d i s c l o s u r e . Any review, retransmission, 
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

From: Hayden, Steven 
Sent: Monday, August 09, 2004 7:11 AM 
To: Stogner, Michael 
Subject: RE: NSL-5093 

Mike, 

This well should be the Johnston Federal #1B 

Steve Hayden <shayden@state.nm.us> 
NM OCD District III 505-334-6178 ext 14 
1000 Rio Brazos Rd Fax:334-6170 
Aztec, NM 87410 

—Original Message— 
From: Stogner, Michael 
Sent: Friday, August 06, 2004 4:46 PM 
To: Joni Clark (E-mail) 
Cc: Hayden, Steven 
Subject: NSL-5093 

Draft administrative NSL Order for Burlington's proposed Johnson Fed. #1-B attached: 

« File: MV&DK119.doc » 
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Stogner, Michael 

From: Stogner, Michael 
Sent: Monday, August 09, 2004 8:02 AM 
To: Hayden, Steven 
Subject: RE: NSL-5093 

thanks 

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
1000 Rio Brazos Rd Fax: 334-6170 
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
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